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W355B-191953 
AMENDMENT 2 
 
 
 
This amendment is posted in response to bidders questions. 
 
 
Question 1: 
 
In the Product Table - Items #6 & 26 for partition walls, will you be able to accept a 50"H in lieu 
of a 54"H?  
 
Answer:   No 
 
Question 2: 
 
In the Product Table - Windows, will you be able to accept 8"H or 16"H in lieu of 12"H ? 
 
Answer:   No 
 
Question 3: 
 
Is a CAD-DWG available? 
 
Answer:   Please see attached 
 
Question 4: 
 
CAT 1A - Will power be ceiling or base feed and is there a drawing of infeed locations?  
 
Answer 4:  Base feed no drawing 
 
Question 5: 
 
CAT1A - Bin-in-the-case, verbiage assumes an overhead with door but there is no indication on 
materials or depth, can you provide additional details? 
 
Answer:   Metal 16” deep 
 
Question 6: 
 
CAT1B - Item #2 & 4, the GoCuid # is for an item with open shelves but the description is for 
closed, can you confirm which one we should quote?  
 
Answer:  Closed 
 
Question 7: 
 
CAT1B NSA Item # 5 & 6, will you be able to accept the following dimensions 37"H x 16"D?  
 



Answer:  Yes 
 
Question 8: 
 
CAT2 Items 1, 2, & 3, would a range up to 48.75"H be acceptable? 
 
Answer:   No 
 
Question 9:  
 
CAT 6 Item, would a straight edge profile be acceptable, a knife edge is not a requirement 
under the GoCuid specifications and severely limits the number of suppliers that can respond.  
 
Answer:  Straight edge would be acceptable. 
 
Question 10: 
 
Please provide GoCUID numbers for Category 1A as the descriptions do not match the 
language found within the SA. As well, some products appear to be non-SA items based on the 
descriptions. 
 
Answer: Please refer to floor plans attached  
 
 
Question 11: 
 
Please provide panel matrices / build-ups to ensure bids are consistent with requirements.  
 
Answer: Drawings are provided with panel sizes required. 
 
 
Question 12: 
 
In Category 2, the GoCUIDs are provided but the descriptions appear to be looking for attributes 
very specific to a particular product line (i.e. height ranges and load capacities) which may not 
be consistent with SA approved products. Please advise if we are to bid based on SA approved 
items consistent with the GoCUID.  
 
Answer: There are multiple suppliers that can provide the specific product requested. 
 
Question 13: 

 
In Category 2, non-SA items, these items do not appear to be a Category 2 item based on the 
description only. Please provide a better description and/or sketch of what is required.  
 
Answer:  Table top surface 72”w X 30”d  one end straight and the other end is curved.  
 
 
 
 
 



Question 14: 
  

In Category 3, the GoCUIDs are provided but the descriptions appear to be looking for specific 
product attributes which may not be consistent with SA approved items.  Please advise if we are 
to bid based on SA approved items consistent with the GoCUID. 
 
Answer:    All descriptions are very basic bids are to be based on GoCUIDs approved items.  
 
Question 15: 

 
In Category 5, the GoCUIDs are provided but the descriptions appear to be looking for specific 
product attributes which may not be consistent with SA approved items.  Please advise if we are 
to bid based on SA approved items consistent with the GoCUID. 
 
Answer 15:  There are multiple suppliers that can provide the specific product requested. 
 
 
Question 16: 
 
Can you confirm which Floor plan, of the 3 provided in the RFP, refer to sections ATS326 (Lines 
1-16), ATS301 (Lines 17-38) and CONO2334 (Lines 39-50) listed in the TABLE 1 – Product 
Table? The plans do not have a title.  
 
Answer: 

 
ATS326- first drawing on the list consists of one office and 4 cubicles. 
 
ATS301- Second drawing on the list consists of 24 cubicles 
 
CONO2334 – Last drawing on the list consists of 2 offices and 14 cubicles 
 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 

 


